(b)(6)

From:

To: BIE) |
Subject: RE: New 49 WG/CC On Base Billeting Policy

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 6:44:38 AM

My plan is to allow exceptions for folks with family members to reside off base. The only abuse I could see with
this is if someone asks for an exception, but family is only going to be with them for a week. Same thing for pets.
I'm not too worried though. I am trying to start with somewhat vague guidelines now until we figure out what
works.

(b)(6)

----- Oricinal Messaop-----

From]®©® |

Sent; Monday, November 16, 2015 08:29 AM Eastern Standard Time
To:l(b){e) |

Subject: RE: New 49 WG/CC On Base Billeting Policy

Thanks (b)e) I'm sure I'll get flooded with questions from students about this. Here's a few that come to mind:
- Does this apply to married students who bring their spouse?

- What if they have pets?

- How liberal will you be with exceptions to this rule?

- Did something happen that prompted this, or was billeting simply losing money?

Cheers,
(b)(B)

JISIGNED//

[(D)E) |
Commander, 558th Flying Training Squadron
JBSA/- Randolph, TX
DSN: 665-0558 COMM: (210) 565-0558

----- Original Message-----

From}|(®)(®) |

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2010 >.04 PM

TolR)E) ]

Cc[)E) ’ 125
(b)(6) ()©E)

(b)(®)

Subject: New 49 WG/CC On Base Billeting Policy
Importance: High

Please warn students planning on getting a crash pad here at Holloman the Wing Commander instituted a new policy
mandating all US students to reside on base. This goes into effect for all classes starting after 1 Jan 16. If any ask,
this policy change was already vetted by 49 WG/JA. Any exceptions to this policy have to be worked through the
16 TRS Director of Student Affairs.

v/t



(b)(®)
(b))
Commander, 16 TRS

575-572-2520 (DSN 572)
Cell:|©)©)

"Humble, Credible, Professional"




